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Jason Nakata

From: ERWIN KAWATA <EKAWATA@hbws.org>
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 3:00 PM
To: Peralta, Ryan K
Cc: Misaki, Jason C; Joe Tracy (JTracy@intera.com); Jim Joseph; Ian Arakaki; Jason Nakata; 

Lori Higashi
Subject: RE: Chapt 195D Consultation Halawa Monitoring Wells, TMK:  9-9-10:10, 28 and 30 and 

1-1-12:26

Aloha Ryan, 
 
Thank you for your comments regarding the BWS consultation letter associated with our Halawa Valley groundwater 
investigation. 
 
The issue regarding the Rapid Ohia Death had not been previously considered, and your reminder is greatly appreciated. 
Although the procurement documents have already been finalized and posted, we will pass the information on to our 
contractors and ask for their voluntary compliance with the specified mitigation measures. We will incorporate these 
mitigation measures into future procurement requirements on this project to ensure that these actions are taken to 
preserve the flora and fauna of Oahu and protection of its watersheds. 
 
The monitoring wells we are installing is being designed, constructed, and used for studying the groundwater aquifer in 
the Halawa valley and not for producing large volumes of water. The wells will also be equipped with dedicated low flow 
rate (one GPM) sampling pumps and permitted by DLNR for groundwater quality monitoring purposes only.  Given this 
design and purpose, the wells will be unable to serve as a water source for firefighting. 
 
Thank you again for your comments.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 748‐5080.  Mahalo! 
 
Erwin Kawata 
Honolulu Board of Water Supply 
630 South Beretania Street 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
Office: 808‐748‐5080 
Email: ekawata@hbws.org 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
information. Any review, use, disclosure, or distribution by unintended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by 
reply email and destroy all copies of the original message including any attachments. 

 

From: Peralta, Ryan K [mailto:ryan.k.peralta@hawaii.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 7:47 AM 
To: ERWIN KAWATA 
Cc: Misaki, Jason C 
Subject: Chapt 195D Consultation Halawa Monitoring Wells, TMK: 9‐9‐10:10, 28 and 30 and 1‐1‐12:26 
 

Aloha Erwin, 
 
Sorry for the delay in this response and I appreciate your willingness to accept our comments despite the 
timeliness of the submittal.  See below for comments. 

 
1.       Due to the Rapid Ohia Death on Hawaii Island:   
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         The import of all ohia plants or plant parts (including logs, wood, leaves, twigs, flowers, seeds,
stems and cuttings), untreated wood, green waste, mulch, sawdust, woodchips, soil and frass from
Hawaii Island to Oahu should be avoided. 

         All tools, shoes, clothing, gear and equipment used on Hawaii Island should be cleaned with Lysol
(4 oz/gallon Lysol), 70% rubbing alcohol or 10% bleach prior to returning to Oahu.  Clothing must 
be washed in hot water and detergent.  

         Use detergent to wash the tires and undercarriage of vehicles and equipment being transported from
Hawaii Island to Oahu if they travelled off road.   

2.      If possible, recommend the install stand pipe with 2.5” NH thread at all three locations for access to
water for fire fighting. 

3.      If possible, recommend the install and keep clear a 40’ by 40’ pad for helicopter fire fighting purposes 

 
Mahalo, 
 
Ryan Keala Ishima Peralta 
Forest Management Supervisor I 
 
PUPUKAHI I HOLOMUA! 
 

 
State of Hawaii 
Department of Land and Natural Resources 
Division of Forestry and Wildlife 
2135 Makiki Heights Drive 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96822 
(o) 808‐973‐9784  (f)  808‐973‐9781  (c)  808‐292‐5645  
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March 29, 2016 
 
Mr. Jason H. Takaki, Head       Log No. 2016.00301 
Capital Projects Division        Doc No. 1603GC08 
Board of Water Supply        Archaeology 
City and County of Honolulu       History and Culture 
630 South Beretania Street 
Honolulu, HI  96843 
 
Dear Mr. Takaki: 
 
SUBJECT: Chapter 6E-8 Historic Preservation Review –  
  Honolulu Board of Water Supply (BWS) Halawa Monitoring Wells 
  Request for Concurrence of “No Historic Properties Affected” 
  Moanalua and Halawa Ahupuaʻa, Kona District, Island of Oʻahu 
  TMK: (1) 1-1-012:026; 9-9-010:010, 028, 030 
     
Thank you for the opportunity to review the Board of Water Supply’s (BWS) proposed Halawa Monitoring Wells 
project and request for SHPD’s concurrence of “no historic properties affected” for the project. The BWS proposes 
the installation of three monitoring wells in various locations within Halawa Valley and Moanalua Valley. We 
received this submittal on February 9, 2016. Each proposed site is discussed below. 
 
TMK: (1) 9-9-010:010, 028 Monitoring Well H, Hālawa Valley 
Monitoring Well H will be located adjacent (mauka) to the existing 1-acre BWS access easement identified as TMK: 
(1) 9-9-010:028, within a portion of the 342-acre parcel owned by Queen Emma Land Company identified as TMK: 
(1) 9-9-010:010, and mauka of the existing Halawa Correctional Facility. This segment of the BWS monitoring 
wells project is within the State Land Use Conservation District. The exact location for the well has not been 
determined. The scope of work includes well construction; drilling, grading and grubbing; installation of a concrete 
pad and a security fence; and access into the well site. A temporary access road may be constructed to maintain 
BWS and HECO access to their facilities. 
 
On March 8, 2016, SHPD staff Kimi Matsushima and Garnet Clark (Archaeology Branch); along with OHA 
representatives Lauren Morawski and Kamakana Ferreira; Office of Coastal and Conservation Lands (OCCL) staff 
Alex J. Roy; and  BWS consultants Jason Nakata and Lori Higashi, Limtiaco Consulting Group (TLCG) conducted 
a site visit to the proposed project area. SHPD staff identified several potential historic terraces outside of the 
proposed project area, no other surface historic properties were identified. The proposed project area along the BWS 
access road was overgrown with haole koa (Leucaena leucocephala) and scattered with construction and household 
debris. SHPD recommended that BWS reach out to Native Hawaiian Organizations (NHOs) and lineal descendants 
of Hālawa Valley to identify potential historic properties. 
 
SHPD records indicate that an archaeological inventory survey was conducted by Cultural Surveys Hawaii, Inc. 
(Kay et al. 2013) for the proposed HECO Transmission Line Relocation Project, Hālawa Valley (TMK: [1] 9-9-
010:008, 010 and 026 por.). This survey area included a portion of the current project area. The survey identified no 
archaeological sites within the project area; twelve previously identified historic properties were relocated outside of 
the project area (March 12, 2013; Log No. 2013.2182; Doc No. 1303SL21).  
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TMK: (1) 9-9-010:030, Monitoring Well I, Hālawa Correctional Facility 
The proposed location for Monitoring Well I is a 0.4-acre portion of a 31-acre parcel owned by the State of Hawaii, 
Department of Public Safety (DPS) identified as TMK: (1) 9-9-010:030. Due to heightened security measures, the 
SHPD, OHA and BWS staff were unable to gain access onto Hālawa Correctional Facility. Negotiations between 
BWS and DPS is still ongoing for the proposed site.  
 
TMK: (1) 1-1-012:026, Monitoring Well J, Hālawa Valley (Behind of Red Hill Elementary School) 
Monitoring Well J will be located within a small portion of the 0.792-acre BWS Moanalua 405’ reservoir facility. 
The scope of work includes drilling a 2.5 inch diameter well hole to a depth of approximately 395 feet.  The 
submittal indicates no significant excavation or grading is proposed as part of this project. 
 
On March 8, 2016, SHPD staff Kimi Matsushima and Garnet Clark (Archaeology Branch), along with OHA 
representatives Lauren Morawski and Kamakana Ferreira, BWS consultants Jason Nakata and Lori Higashi, 
Limtiaco Consulting Group (TLCG) conducted a site visit to the current project area. The facility is currently 
undergoing renovations and no surface historic properties were observed. SHPD records indicate that SHPD 
previously commented on the Moanalua Reservoir 1 & 2 facility repair and renovation project on February 3, 2014 
and determined that no historic properties would be affected by the proposed project (Log No. 2013.3729; Doc No. 
1402SL01). The USDA identifies the soils as Manana silty clay (Foote et al. 1972). Recent aerial photographs 
indicate that the land has been significantly altered by the previous construction of this facility 
 
SHPD Determination 
In summary, the BWS proposes to install three monitoring wells within various locations in Halawa Valley and 
Moanalua Valley. Well H, will be located adjacent to an BWS and HECO access road within Halawa Valley. The 
proposed site for Well I, is still being negotiated between BWS and DPS; and Well J, will be within the BWS 
Moanalua 405’ Reservoir Facility. Although, it is not required under Hawaii Revised Statues (HRS) 6E-8, SHPD 
recommended that BWS reach out to NHOs and lineal descendants of Hālawa Valley to help identify potential 
historic properties. 
 
Based on the information above SHPD’s determination is no historic properties affected for Monitoring Wells 
H and J.   The permitting process may continue. 
 
At this time SHPD is unable to make a determination for Monitoring Well I, however SHPD requests the 
opportunity to review and comment any future proposed plans for Monitoring Well I when a site have been selected 
prior to issuance of a permit involving ground disturbing activities.  
 
Please contact me at Susan.A.Lebo@hawaii.gov or at (808) 692-8019 for any questions or concerns regarding this 
letter. 
 
Aloha, 

 
Susan A. Lebo, PhD 
Archaeology Branch Chief 
 
cc: Lauren Morwaski, OHA (laurenm@oha.org) Kamakana Ferreira, OHA (kamakanaf@oha.org)  
      Alex J. Roy, OCCL (Alex.J.Roy@hawaii.gov)      Jason Nakata, Limtiaco (jason.n@tlcghawaii.com) 
     Jonathan Suzuki, BWS (jsuzuki@hbws.org)  
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